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No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: General Specifications

I was able to locate the General Specifications on the City of Pontiac’s Purchasing web page at

http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/finance/purchasing.php.  Is there a direct link to the general

specifications? Please provide a link or the file itself.  Thanks!

Answer: The general specifications are within the solicitation document (RFQ).  There is no direct link

to specifications within the RFQ.  The link takes you to the City of Pontiac’s web page so that you can

access this document.

02/24/2023

Q2 Question: City Contract / Template

Section 2.1.A of the RFQ on page 5 of 15 refers to an included City Contract that is to be reviewed and

terms of that contract accepted.  The RFQ document does not have an included contract nor does

BidNet have other downloadable files, unless section 3 of the RFQ is to be considered contract terms.

Is content of section #3 the terms to agree to?  If not, is the contract template to be reviewed before

replying to the RFQ and will a copy be provided beforehand?  Thanks!

Answer: A sample contract template conveying the City of Pontiac's terms and conditions was posted

to BidNet on Saturday, February 25, as Addendum No. 1.  Bidders may review the contract template

before submitting a bid.

02/24/2023

Q3 Question: Price Proposal – General Contractors

Is the expectation of Attachment C “Price Proposal – General Contractors for Home Repair Program” to

capture labor rates for trades / skills (i.e. painter, drywall installer, tile setter, finish carpenter, etc.)?

How will these rates be used for the contracts subsequent to the RFQ?

Answer: The general contractors’ rates will be considered as award determinations are made.

Subsequent rates will be those of subcontractors the general contractor will hire to complete the scope

of work if the contractor receives an award.  The subcontractor rates are not requested at this time

since contractors will bid on work at a later date.  The objective of the Price Proposal is to have the

general contractors identify their rates/fee schedule.

02/24/2023

Q4 Question: Insurance Requirements

4.The insurance requirements of the RFQ include $2,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate for

Commercial General Liability and $2,000,000 per occurrence for Motor Vehicle Liability.  I have

$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate on my current general liability policy.  I have

$1,000,000 per occurrence on my current vehicle liability policy. Is it acceptable to provide a commercial

umbrella policy in addition to my current policies to cover the difference in City of Pontiac requirements

verse my policies?  The umbrella policy will bring my coverage to the required levels.  Also, do I need to

increase my policy level prior to submitting the RFQ proposal or can that be deferred to a time prior to

accepting a contract?

Answer: An insurance policy of $1,000,000 per occurrence and aggregate for Commercial General

Liability (GL) and Motor Vehicle Liability is sufficient.  A Commercial Umbrella Policy of $1,000,000 is

also adequate but is no longer necessary to submit in addition to the GL policy of $1,000,000.

Providing a Certificate of Insurance on an ACORD Form will suffice.  The adjustment to insurance levels

will post in Addendum No. 4, along with clarification for bonding requirements.

02/24/2023
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Q5 Question: Correction on Q1 - General Specifications

I didn’t was NOT able to locate the General Specifications on City of Pontiac’s Purchasing web page at

http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/finance/purchasing.php.  Is there a direct link to the general

specifications? Please provide a link or the file itself.  Thanks!

Answer: The general specifications are within the solicitation document (RFQ). There is no direct link to

specifications within the RFQ. The link takes you to the City of Pontiac’s web page so that you can

access this document.

02/24/2023

Q6 Question: BWC Certificate

The RFQ requests that a 'BWC Certificate' and 'Certificate of Premium Payment' be provided as proof

of worker's compensation coverage.  I'm unfamiliar with what this is, as my worker's compensation

policy is listed on my standard 'Certificate of Insurance'.

I contacted the underwriting department of my worker's compensation insurance carrier, Traveler's

Insurance, and my insurance agent to ask if those items could be provided.  Neither of them knew what

the items are either.  Is there an example of what you are requesting that could be provided to me or

posted as an addendum?

Answer: Providing a Certificate of Insurance on an ACORD Form that identifies the Workers

Compensation policy and limits requested is sufficient.  The BWC in the RFQ stands for Bureau of

Worker's Compensation, referred to as the Worker's Disability Compensation Agency in Michigan.

02/27/2023
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